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Sandeep Angra

372 South 33rd St
- Allentown, 18104
wbudm?

“

" RE: Mortgage Commitment -
Suite 3404, The Residences at Parkside Village

Upon reviewing your file it was brought to our attention that we are awaiting receipt of
your mortgage commitment letter from a financial institution. Please have your mortgage
provider confirm approval for a wmﬂom lasting no Emm than 90 mm%m and kindly submit to
my attention at your mmﬂrmmﬁ ooHZoEoﬁoo ,

. - . . . -

Emmm_m feel free to contact our r sales office should you have any questions. -

* Sincerely, R o o )

- Andrea R. Alsip
Site Administrator _ : _ _
Parkside Village - \ _ . , . .‘

Cc: Rai Hansrani/Jolly Deol
Remax Real Estate Centre Inc, wwowoammo
' 50-2 County Court Bivd
_mamBEoP Ontario, L6w 3w8
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Note: The information in this transmission is privileged and confidential, It 1s intended solely for the use of the recipient named above. If the
reader of this message ig not the recipient named above, you are hereby notifled that any distribution, copying or disclosure of the contents
of this transmission is prohibited. If you have received this fransmission in error, please notify us immediately by telephone.




Andrea Alsip

From: Andrea Alsip [andrea@lifeatparkside.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2008 5:29 PM

To: RaiHansrani@remax.net; JollyDeol@remax.net

Subject: Mortgage letter request for Suite(s) 3104, 3404, 3004 - The Residences at Parkside village

mm%

fax@lifeatparkside.
com_2008121...
Good Evening Ral & Jolly,

We had sent out a letter to you regarding mortgage commitment letters and they were
unfortunately returnad back to us. Please see attached letters in PDF format referring to
the above-mentioned suites in The Residences Tower at Farkside Village.

Please feel free to contact me sheculd vou have any gquestions regarding this email. I will
also be faxing a copy of theses letters to your brokerage at 905-456-1107

Thank you,

Andrea R. Alsip
Site Adminlstrator

11111 Original Message-—----

From: fax@lifeatparkside.com [mailto:fax@lifeatparkside.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2008 5:09 PM

To: andrea@lifeatparkside.com

Subject: Scanned image from MX-2700N

Reply to: fax@lifeatparkside.com <fax@lifeatparkside.com>
Device Name: Not ZSet

Device Model: MX-2700N

Location: Not Set

File Format: PDE (Medium)
Resoluticn: 200dpi x 200dpi

Attached file is scanned image in PDF format.

Use Acrobat (R)Reader4.0 or later version, or Adobe(R}Reader (TM) of Adecbe Systems
Incorporated to view the document.

Acrobat (R)Reader4.0 or later version, or Adobe(R)Reader(TM) can be downlcaded from the
following URL:

Adobe, the Adcbe logo, Acrobat, the Adobe PDF loge, and Reader are registered trademarks
or trademarks of Adobe Systems Incorporated in the United States and other countries.

http://www.adobe.com/
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